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January 9, 2011 
Sent by Electronic Mail – Received Receipt Requested 
Jim Daniel, Cement Plant Manager  
CEMEX Construction Materials, LLC  
10311 Cement Plant Road 
Brooksville, Florida 34601 

Re: Project No. 0530021-039-AC 
Publication of Notice of Application 
CEMEX Construction Materials, LLC 
Brooksville South Cement Plant 
Request to Fire Alternative Fuels 

Dear Mr. Daniel: 

Enclosed is the Notice of Application which must be published one time only, as soon as possible, in the 
legal advertisement section of a newspaper of general circulation in the area affected, pursuant to the 
requirements Sections 50.011, 50.031 and 403.815, Florida Statutes and Rules 62-110.106 and 62-
210.350, F.A.C.  Proof of publication, i.e., newspaper affidavit, must be provided to the Department's 
Office of Permitting and Compliance within seven days of publication.  Failure to publish the notice and 
provide proof of publication may result in the denial of the permit. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Christy DeVore at 850-717-9085. 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 

JFK/sa/scd 
 
Enclosure 

This letter was sent to the following people by electronic mail with received receipt requested. 

cc: Mr. Jim Daniel, Cement Plant Manager, CEMEX (jdaniel@cemexusa.com) 
Mr. George Townsend, CEMEX (gtownsend@cemexusa.com) 
Mr. Max Lee, Ph.D., P.E., Koogler and Associates, Inc. (mlee@kooglerassociates.com) 
Ms. Cindy Zhang-Torres, DEP Southwest District Office (cindy.zhang-torres@dep.state.fl.us) 
Ms. Kathleen Forney, EPA Region 4 (forney.kathleen@epa.gov) 
Ms. Heather Ceron, EPA Region 4 (ceron.heather@epa.gov) 
Mr. David Langston, EPA Region 4 (langston.david@epa.gov) 
Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP OPC (barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us) 
Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC Reading File (lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us) 
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